# **Approved Minutes of the Kintore & District Community Council**

# Held on Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> February 2025 at 7:00pm by Zoom Video Conference

# 1. Welcome and Apologies

Community Councillors present: MM Moira Moran, JR Jim Reid, JC Janine Cracknell, AM Alan Milne, KM Ken McEwen, AC Angus Cheyne, EL Eve Lamond, LAM Laura Murrie, LM Lesley Monaghan



Ward Councillors present: Cllr Trevor Mason

Members of the Public present: FG Fabio Greatbatch, RS Rod Smith, FB Fiona Brown

Apologies: DH Donna Heron, DM David MacAllan, Cllr Glen Reid, Cllr Dominic Lonchay, Cllr Jim Gifford

# 1. Welcome and Apologies

MM welcomed all attendees to the meeting.

#### 2. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

# 3. Minutes of the Special Meeting held on Tuesday 21st January 2025

- a) Corrections none
- b) Approval Jim Reid/Angus Cheyne

# **Minutes of the January Business Meeting**

- c) Corrections none
- d) Approval Alan Milne/Angus Cheyne

# 4. Matters Arising; Update on Open Actions

The open actions will be allocated unique IDs for future referencing.

- 2024/09/04 AM/DH to organise water pump training for members of the Kintore Resilience Group. AM/JR/FG are to progress this item and plan to hold a number of training sessions in the summer for resilience members. The action is to remain open until the training has been held. **Action AM/JR/FG**
- 2024/09/06 JR to validate the list of Kintore Resilience volunteers and update any contact details. This action is being progressed and will be carried over until the next

# meeting. Action JR

- 2024/09/08 AM to investigate into funding options for the First Photographics replacement defibrillator. AM is to send a formal costing of the replacement defibrillator to match the other Kintore based units to MM in order for AM/MM together to apply for SSEN funding. MM advised the attendees that they had discussed the possibility of alternative funding from Scotia Homes. This is still pending, and the action will be carried over. **Action AM/MM**
- 2024/10/06 MM to liaise with Scotia Homes to facilitate a defibrillator within the Town Park development at the next CLG meeting. This action is pending as the next CLG is still to be organised. The action will be carried over until the next meeting. **Action MM**
- 2024/10/13 MM/JR to conduct an investigation into whether a public convenience at the Northern Road site is feasible. MM attempted to apply for SSEN funding for a public convenience. The application was rejected as the project did not have a regional reach. It was agreed to keep this action open and look for alternative funding options as well as alternative uses for the plot. MM encouraged other KDCC members to visit the plot and comeback with alternative suggestions. KDCC have permission to access the plot via the neighbouring garden on Northern Road. A separate meeting to discuss community projects and the structure of KDCC has been scheduled for 3<sup>rd</sup> March where this item will be discussed further. The action is to be carried over until the next full KDCC meeting. Action MM/KDCC
- 2024/10/18 LM to email Cllr Lonchay with details of the missing reflective black post next to the bus stop at the junction with School Road and East Park Road. An email has been sent to Cllr Lonchay on 21/01/2025 with photographs. No response has been received as yet. As the action is pending, it will be carried over to the next meeting. <a href="#">Action</a><a href="#">LM</a></a>
- 2024/11/01 MM to advise "Save Kintore Community Library" coordinators when Garioch Area Committee will be discussing the possible closure of Kintore Library. MM to advise the process to follow in order to speak at Garioch Area Committee. This action has been completed and can be closed.
- 2024/11/02 Cllr Reid to advise KDCC when the proposed closure of Kintore Library is due to be discussed at Garioch Area Committee in early 2025. This item has been discussed at Garioch Area Committee and the action can be closed.
- 2024/11/03 JC to include KDCC Structure and allocation of areas of responsibility in the next KDCC meeting agenda. This is discussed under item 10; the action remains open. **Action KDCC**
- 2024/11/05 A social media post is to be shared on Facebook to ask for interested parties to contact KDCC to confirm there is still an appetite for allotments in Kintore. MM has included interest in allotments within the KDCC update in the spring edition of Kintore Konnect. The action remains open for further discussion at future meetings. **Action MM**
- 2024/11/09 Cllr Reid to advise KDCC on the outcome of their meeting with the Garioch Manager from AHSCP at the next meeting. This action is pending and will be carried over to the next meeting. **Action Cllr Reid**
- 2025/01/01 JC to send the minutes to the Garioch Area Committee Officer following the approval of the minutes from the Special Meeting held in January. The KDCC members voted unanimously to co-opt FG during the business meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> November 2024.

JC is to manage this process to completion. This has been completed and confirmation that the Kintore & District Community Council constitution has been amended from 11 to 15 community councillors has been confirmed. FG has been confirmed as a community councillor with all voting rights going forward. The action can be closed.

- 2025/01/02 AM is to contact Scottish Ambulance on the matter of not switching off the
  availability of a defibrillator from the SAS circuit when they have instructed a member of
  the public to go and retrieve that particular defibrillator and will advise further at the next
  meeting. AM has sent an email to the contact, but no reply has been received. AM will
  chase and advise at the next meeting. Action to remain open. Action AM
- 2025/01/03- JR agreed to post on social media asking the community for volunteers to help and also if their preference is for It's Your Neighbourhood 2025 or Beautiful Scotland 2025. This action was separated into two parts. An initial post has been published with the responses highlighting a preference for Beautiful Scotland. This is to be followed up by another post asking for volunteers. Action to remain open and will be carried over to the next meeting. Action JR
- 2025/01/04 JR to thank the local people who had previously volunteered to be involved in The Voice/BenchMark Kintore. This has been actioned and can be closed.
- 2025/01/05 JC to advise the Kemnay Academy Parent Council Chair and Vice Chair of the Kintore Konnect spring edition deadline. JC has emailed the Chair and Vice Chair with the required information and this action can be closed.
- 2025/01/06 KDCC were asked to contact the Scottish Government's Deputy First Minister to plead the case for additional funding. Cllr Gifford is to provide the relevant email address and the KDCC are to consider this request. This time sensitive action has been completed and can be closed.
- 2025/01/07 Cllr Gifford is to investigate into the suspected cuts to ARCH (Aberdeenshire Responders for Care at Home) Responders and advise KDCC of his findings. Cllr Gifford provided a detailed response on this item, and this was shared with the KDCC soon after the last meeting. This action can be closed.
- 2025/01/08 MM referred to an article in the local press, where there was a reported saving of £4.2m since November 2024 as claimed by the leader of Aberdeenshire Council. MM requested that a breakdown of this saving be provided to KDCC at the next meeting in order to advise the wider community. Cllr Gifford agreed to investigate and advise accordingly. This information has been provided, and the action can be closed.
- 2025/01/09 JR will order the required projector screen (up to the value of £100 or thereabouts) and arrange delivery to AM as the coordinator Inverurie First Responders. This has been actioned and can be closed.
- 2025/01/10 JR/MM are to assist the co-ordinator of the Kintore floral displays to apply for ASDA community funding to create or enhance community growing projects. This is being processed, and the action is carried over until the next meeting. Action JR/MM
- 2025/01/11 JC is to investigate into the significance and relevance of McIntosh as the suggested road name for the Scotia Homes Park View development and advise KDCC accordingly. JC advised that McIntosh was chosen as there are no existing roads in the surrounding area called McIntosh and it is a traditional Scottish surname which matches Aberdeenshire Council's policy on naming roads. It was not chosen for specifically Kintore related reasons. This is also listed under correspondence. The KDCC can

- suggest alternatives with supporting comments. This action remains open until the response deadline on 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2025 has passed. **Action JC**
- 2025/01/12 JR to transfer £1,000 from Kintore Community Council Account to Kintore Floral Display account to make up the shortfall caused by Aberdeenshire Council no longer providing any flowers. This action has been completed and can be closed.

# 5. Police Report & update on local issues

The Police report is attached under Appendix A. This report covers the period of 1<sup>st</sup> – 31<sup>st</sup> January 2025. MM talked through the report, there were no questions raised.

# 6. Planning Matters

Please see Appendix B for the planning report, see additional comments below. MM/JC talked through the planning report. There were no questions raised.

a) PPA-110-2460 Hillhead Caravan Park – Other relating references APP/2023/1266 and APPEAL/2024/0016 - MM advised the attendees of the history of this application which was refused by Garioch Area Committee and has been appealed to the Scottish Office. A reporter has been appointed and MM on behalf of KDCC and with unanimous support has already lodged a response. It was unanimously agreed by the attendees that due to the increasing concerns by the affected surrounding residents, a second response highlighting these points of concern would be sent. MM agreed to consolidate a response on behalf of KDCC. <u>Action</u> 2025/02/01 MM

# 7. Kintore Community Resilience

- **a)** Resilience Plan JR has purchased the last remaining items required for the resilience group. Waders and safety buoys have been ordered and the funding from SSEN has now been spent.
- **b) AEDs** AM reported no operating issues with the AEDs. There is an AED familiarisation training session being held at Kintore Golf Club shortly by Inverurie First Responders as there is a new AED located there. MM has discussed with Scotia Homes whether they would fund a replacement defibrillator at First Photographics (see existing action in matters arising). MM has been advised funding can be discussed once Scotia Homes have "spades in the ground".

We have received a donation from Mr Peter Lamond to be ringfenced for AED spares etc. MM has thanked Mr Lamond for his generous support. Additional funding for the replacement AED is also available as monies have been received from Garioch Partnership, an Inverurie based charity. MM advised that a donation of £1,500 has been received in the last few weeks on the dissolution Kintore Kids Club. It is proposed to use these funds to buy a defibrillator and cabinet to be situated at Midmill School. It is noted that there will be an additional charge from Aberdeenshire Council to install the AED. Should the AED, cabinet and installation charge exceed £1,500, the shortfall will be met by the other community groups who use the facilities at Midmill. The proposal was passed

unanimously, and JR is instructed to go ahead with purchasing the required items. MM will contact Aberdeenshire Council to arrange installation once the items arrive. **Action 2025/02/02 - JR/MM** 

8. Kintore Konnect – The Spring edition of Kintore Konnect has been sent to the printers and should be available for distribution at the beginning of March. It is necessary to find a replacement for the current voluntary print setter as they are standing down after the Summer edition. An advert has been placed within Kintore Konnect and on Linked In. There are some new volunteers set up to deliver this edition.

# 9. Action Kintore

- a) The Bothie Update A visit to the Kintore fire station is planned and will be followed by an event with the Police. The co-ordinator is looking into expanding the activities for the older young people. The work on replacing the fascias is due to commence shortly and SSEN funding for this has already been applied for.
- **b)** Town House Project There are structural questions regarding the flooring within the Town House. It is thought that concrete floors may be necessary. Action Kintore are aware that Lord-Lieutenant of Aberdeenshire wishes to use the Town House for official engagements and the Action Kintore chairman will be in touch with the Lord-Lieutenant's office to discuss this further.
- **10. Community Projects for Kintore** It was agreed to meet face to face to discuss the structure of KDCC and the various community projects for Kintore in a separate meeting. This has been scheduled for 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2025.

Explore Kintore (previously known as the Voice – QR Codes – Kintore Historical Places) – An alternative name for this has been proposed and agreed and this project will be known as "Explore Kintore" going forward. JR is meeting with Alison McCall, historian, shortly to fully engage with her regarding the project and KM will also be involved in the script writing for the recordings. JR has been provided with an example of the recordings by Neil Weightman based upon the Pictish Symbol Stone in the Kintore Kirkyard. JR will share the file with all attendees. Action 2025/02/03 JR It was suggested that "Explore Kintore" could be adopted as the brand identity for the town; in a similar vein to "We are Inverurie".

11. Aberdeenshire Councillors' Update – Cllr Mason provided an update. Midmill Nursery is to be mothballed at the end of March as a cost saving measure and it is understood the children will be placed at Kintore nursery instead. Clarification regarding how this will affect existing nursery attending children and children who are due to start is to be addressed. MM agreed to share the communications that have been posted on Facebook with Cllr Mason. Once received, Cllr Mason agreed to request clarification of the situation and revert to KDCC. <a href="Action 2025/02/04 MM/Cllr Mason">Action 2025/02/04 MM/Cllr Mason</a>

There is a meeting of the IJB (Integrated Joint Board) on 19th March 2025 where the IJB

budget will be presented. This is before the Aberdeenshire Council meeting, scheduled for 27<sup>th</sup> February 2025, takes place when the overall budget will be the focus. Concerns about the proposed reduction in ARCH Responders teams for Aberdeenshire remain. Another area for discussion was the proposed changes to Autism and ADHD adult diagnosis pathways. There are also expected changes to the carers that will be commenced in July 2025 involving outsourcing to an external company. There followed an extended discussion regarding council budgets and spending over recent years. The projected house building for the Kintore & District Community Council area will lead to an increase in council tax revenue in the coming years.

An update on Kintore library was provided by FB following this matter being discussed at Garioch Area Committee on 4<sup>th</sup> February 2025. The Kintore library will keep the public 15 hours it is currently operating. Further clarification is required regarding the 15 non-public hours. The long-standing librarian is leaving the role, and it is not clear who will be replacing them or how they will be replaced. A recording of the meeting and written minutes from the meeting are accessible via

https://aberdeenshire.moderngov.co.uk/iGarioch Area Committee 04022025 for reference and this will be shared on the Save Kintore Community Library Facebook page. Cllr Mason has agreed to investigate into this matter and advise KDCC and FB of their findings.

# Action 2025/02/05 Cllr Mason

MM provided an update on behalf of Cllr Reid regarding the setting up of a second football pitch at Kintore Public Park for use by the community football teams. Cllr Reid is chasing Aberdeenshire Council Landscape and is awaiting a response. A response was received following the meeting. The sowing of the football pitch is expected to be carried out in April 2025. FB advised that facilities in Inverurie and Kemnay are being utilised due to the unsatisfactory situation in Kintore.

**12. Funding Opportunities** – JR/MM both highlighted the numerous funding opportunities which are shared regularly with the KDCC. A monthly email from the Garioch Area Officer highlights how much is available for numerous community projects. Once the KDCC meeting scheduled for 3<sup>rd</sup> March has taken place, and there is an agreed list of community projects with allocated resources, it will be easier to focus on the relevant sources of funding with defined areas of responsibility and clearer processes to follow.

**SSEN Funding** – MM/AM have submitted an application on behalf of Inverurie First Responders to SSEN funding for a replacement CPR mannequin and PPE (Personal Protective Equipment). The success of this application will be known in March.

# 13. Correspondence

- a. SSEN Public Consultation re Kintore to Tealing Overhead Route Monday 24<sup>th</sup> February 2pm to 7pm in Public Hall. KDCC members are encouraged to attend at some point during the event.
- b. Proposed Trading Standards & Police Scotland Joint Scams Presentation – JC advised the attendees of a proposed public event with Aberdeenshire Council Trading Standards and Police Scotland. KDCC have been contacted by Aberdeenshire Council and Police Scotland separately and it was previously proposed to them to hold a joint event. The attendees agreed that this was a good idea, and JC is to revert to the contacts at Aberdeenshire Council Trading Standards and Police Scotland confirming

- KDCC's agreement to assist with this event going ahead. JC to manage this to completion. **Action 2025/02/06 JC**
- c. Community Council Forum Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> March via TEAMS MM will be representing KDCC as on previous occasions.
- d. Scotia Home Development New Road Name "McIntosh" Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> March Already discussed under matters arising. On a related matter, MM asked for more volunteers to attend the CLG (Community Liaison Group) for Scotia Homes. FB agreed to consider attending, as well as the co-ordinator of Girlguiding in Kintore (Eona-Jane Milne). MM to advise FB and Eona-Jane Milne when the next date for the CLG is known. <u>Action 2025/02/07 MM</u>
- e. Community Council Election Survey to be completed by Friday 28<sup>th</sup> February. All KDCC members are asked to complete this before the deadline.
- f. Great British Spring Clean Friday 21st March to Tuesday 6th April. JC advised that the KDCC has been contacted about this campaign. There was a discussion about whether this was relevant for KDCC. It was agreed to forward this to Sustainable Kintore for their consideration. <a href="Action 2025/02/08">Action 2025/02/08</a>
  JC
- g. **Transport Scotland A96 Dualling Consultation Friday 21**<sup>st</sup> **February.** All KDCC members are asked to complete this before the deadline.
- h. Transport Scotland National Speed Limit Consultation Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> March. All KDCC members are asked to complete this before the deadline.
- Garioch Partnership Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> March; someone to represent KDCC. AC volunteered to attend and then advise the KDCC at the next meeting. MM is to send the details to AC regarding the meeting. <u>Action</u> 2025/02/09 MM/AC

# 14. Treasurer's Report

JR talked through the status of the Kintore Community Council Account and Kintore Community Council Floral Display Account. See Appendix C for the Treasurer's Report.

- **a. KDCC Account** £18,104.65 as at 18<sup>th</sup> February 2025
- **b.** Floral Display Account £2,390.88 as at 18<sup>th</sup> February 2025

FB asked if community groups could request funding from KDCC. There was a discussion between the attendees, and it was agreed that this could be applicable in some circumstances, but community groups could also apply for funding independently of KDCC.

The KDCC members agreed unanimously to pay the £705 deposit to Fireworx Scotland for this years Fireworks Night scheduled for Sunday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2025. JR is to pay the deposit from the KDCC account. **Action 2025/02/10 JR** 

**15. AOCB** – It was proposed to get all community groups based upon Kintore together and see how they could support each other and increase interest and participation within the wider community. This was agreed to be something to consider once the KDCC structure is finalised and functioning successfully.

JR updated the attendees on the CLAN BookBench. The BookBench will be delivered to the Square in late June, and it will remain in situ until September. JR attended the

unveiling of the CLAN BookBench artwork. In total there were 78 different artworks to choose a shortlist of 3 from. JR selected three designs: one agricultural and two floral. The finally allocated design for Kintore will be advised in March and can then be shared with the wider community.

MM is meeting with Harriet Cross MP for Gordon and Buchan soon to discuss various points of concern. These will include the industrialisation of Leylodge, lack of GP appointments, Midmill nursery and budgetary cuts to the care system. JR is also meeting with Harriet Cross MP for Gordon and Buchan to be personally thanked for their contribution to the community during 2024.

Date of next monthly meeting Tuesday 18th March 2025.

# Appendix A - Police Report



# GARIOCH COMMUNITY POLICING TEAM VISIBLE, ACCESSIBLE AND EFFECTIVE

**Community Council: Kintore** 

Reporting Period: 1st January to 31st January 2025

# **Current Policing Priorities:**

Our priorities remain unchanged (see Planned Activity):

ASB – Proactive patrols to provide community reassurance and to deter/detect instances of ASB and Vandalism.

PROACTIVITY – Increased use of Stop and Search to deter/detect Drug and Acquisitive crime

ROAD SAFETY – Enhanced speed checks and other speed reduction measures.

# **Crime Overview and Explanation:**

CRIME TYPE	PREVIOUS PERIOD (Nov and Dec 24)	This period (January 2025)
Assault	9 (4 included in same incident)	2
Housebreaking/Theft	3	2
Public Nuisance	8	0
Road Traffic	2 incidents and 2 others	5 crimes and 2 incidents
Drugs	2	1

Assault – Includes all recorded instances of violence.

Housebreaking – includes all break ins to domestic and commercial premises, including attempted break ins.

Public Nuisance – All youth annoyance and calls in relation to anti-social behaviour.

Road Traffic – all calls in relation to Road Traffic Accidents and Offences (speeding, illegal parking, obstruction etc).

Drugs – all reports incidents in relation to drugs dealing and use.

#### Assault:

There was 2 reported Assault(s) during this reporting period. One of which has been detected, and the offender has been dealt with. The other was recorded initially as assault but after Police enquiries established that no crimes had been committed. There is no risk to the wider community.

# Housebreaking/Theft:

There have been 2 reported Theft(s). 1 incident is undetected and being closed due to it being deemed 'no crime' and one relates to a Theft by shop lifting and this has been detected, and the offender has been dealt with.

# **Public Nuisance:**

There have been 0 reports of public nuisance.

# **Road Traffic:**

This period has seen 5 Road Traffic Offences in which all the drivers have been dealt with. There have been 2 other road traffic issues which relate to obstructions or minor collisions not mounting to criminality.

# Drugs:

There was 1 call relating to a smell of cannabis. This incident was logged for intelligence purposes.

# Significant Crime/Issues within Your Community:

The Community Police Team is aware of the on-going issues with youths and the anti-social behaviour this can bring.

Since the rise in anti-social behaviour mentioned in the last report, we have still not had any further reports of public nuisance.

We continue to urge the public to call in with any Public Nuisance to ensure we are aware of the issues and 'peak times' in order to deal with any criminality robustly and save any escalation.

It remains that Police will not 'move on' groups unless there is justifiable reason. Please can residents be reminded not to take matter into their own hands as this can often escalate things.

Any crimes/offences identified by Officers will be dealt with robustly by Police.

# Planned Community Policing Activity/Advice:

The Community Policing Team will continue to carry out speed checks in the Kintore **Conclusion:** 

On the whole however, this is another good report with low levels of incidents /crime reported.

Thanks.

Mark Barber
Constable
Inverurie Community Policing Team
North East Division
Police Scotland / Poileas Alba
Inverurie Police Office
Blackhall Road
Aberdeen
AB51 5QF

# Appendix B - Planning Report

# <u>Planning Report January 2025 – Produced on 13<sup>th</sup> February 2025</u> Validated January 2025

- Erection of 3 Temporary Buildings (Buildings 1 & 2 Retrospective) (Classes 5 and
   6) MH Wirth UK Ltd Tofthills Avenue Midmill Business Park Kintore Aberdeenshire
   AB51 0QP Ref. No: APP/2025/0094 | Received: Fri 24 Jan 2025 | Validated: Tue 28
   Jan 2025 | Status: Awaiting decision
- Installation of Illuminated Free Standing Signboard D R ALEXANDER & SON Unit 26 Camiestone Road Thainstone Business Park Inverurie Aberdeenshire AB51 5GT Ref. No: APP/2025/0092 | Received: Fri 24 Jan 2025 | Validated: Tue 28 Jan 2025 | Status: Awaiting decision
- Alterations and Extension to Farm Shop Marshall's Farm Shop Kintore
   Aberdeenshire AB51 0XD Ref. No: APP/2025/0052 | Received: Wed 15 Jan 2025 | Validated: Fri 17 Jan 2025 | Status: Awaiting decision
- <u>Erection of Agricultural Building (Covered Bull Pens)</u> Boghead Farm Kintore
   <u>Inverurie AB51 0XD Ref. No: APP/2025/0051 | Received: Wed 15 Jan 2025 | Validated: Fri 17 Jan 2025 | Status: Decided</u>
- Change of Use of Agricultural Land to Form Residential Garden Ground and Erection of Domestic Garage 3 Deystone Cottages Kintore Aberdeenshire AB51 0UH Ref.
   No: APP/2025/0032 | Received: Thu 09 Jan 2025 | Validated: Thu 09 Jan 2025 | Status: Awaiting decision
- Installation of External Lighting D R Alexander & Son Unit 26 Camiestone Road
   Thainstone Business Park Inverurie Aberdeenshire AB51 5GT Ref. No:

   APP/2024/2138 | Received: Fri 20 Dec 2024 | Validated: Mon 20 Jan 2025 | Status:
   Awaiting decision

# **Decided January 2025**

- <u>Display of Hoardings</u> <u>Land At Kemnay Road Midmill Kintore Aberdeenshire</u> <u>Ref. No:</u>
   <u>APP/2024/1926</u> | <u>Received: Thu 28 Nov 2024</u> | <u>Validated: Wed 11 Dec 2024</u> | <u>Status:</u>
   <u>Decided</u>
- Display of 2 Flag Poles Scotia Homes Sales Cabin Midmill Kintore Aberdeenshire
   Ref. No: APP/2024/1741 | Received: Thu 24 Oct 2024 | Validated: Thu 21 Nov

   2024 | Status: Decided

# <u>Validated February 2025 – no results found</u> Decided February 2025

- <u>Erection of Agricultural Building (Covered Bull Pens)</u> Boghead Farm Kintore
   <u>Inverurie AB51 0XD Ref. No: APP/2025/0051 | Received: Wed 15 Jan 2025 | Validated: Fri 17 Jan 2025 | Status: Decided</u>
- <u>Erection of Dwellinghouse</u> Land At The Neuk Kintore Aberdeenshire Ref. No:
   APP/2024/2008 | Received: Fri 06 Dec 2024 | Validated: Tue 10 Dec 2024 | Status:
   Decided
- Erection of Offices (Class 4), Workshop (Class 5) and Associated Yard Area
   Development Area D Midmill South Kintore Ref. No: APP/2024/0759 | Received:
   Tue 07 May 2024 | Validated: Mon 13 May 2024 | Status: Decided

# Appendix C - Treasurer's Report

Kintore & District Community Council Treasurers Report –
Bank Balances for Both Bank Accounts Correct as at 16<sup>th</sup> Feb 2025
KINTORE COMMUNITY COUNCIL ACCOUNT

BANK BALANCE 16<sup>th</sup> Feb 2025 £18104.65 FOR KDCC MEETING ON 18<sup>th</sup> Feb 2025 UP £1556.50 FROM £16.548.15 BALANCE REPORTED ON 19<sup>th</sup> January 2025

TOTAL Income since last report :- Total £2658.49

- £0.36 cashback (Virgin Bank Partners deal)
- £1000.00 Donation from Peter Lamond for AED use only
- £1658.13- Money released from Garioch Partnership which was held for KDCC

# **TOTAL Expenditure SINCE LAST REPORT -Total £1101.99**

- £101.99 Purchase of Projector Screen in lieu of Donation to First Responders
- £1000.00 Money Transferred to KDCC Floral Account to cover cost of flowers.

# PREDICTED INCOME & EXPENDITURE DUE BEFORE NEXT MEETING

Money due in before next meeting

 £2276.00 - MONEY FROM KINTORE KONNECT ADVERTISING & SPONSORSHIP RENEWALS

# Money due out before next meeting

- £1299.00 PRINTING OF KINTORE KONNECT MAGAZINE SPRING ISSUE
- £900.00- SECOND PAYMENT Weightman Digital costs for QR BookMark Kintore Project
- £780.08- TO BUY PRODUCTS FOR RESILIENCE TEAM FLOODING EQUIPMENT AS PER SSEN GRANT - MUST BE SPENT ON THESE ITEMS \* still to be purchased
- £705.00 DEPOSIT FOR FIREWORKS 2025 (TOTAL IS £2820 LESS THE £705 DEPOSIT)

# Summary of above-

ONE OFF DONATION OF £1000 FROM PETER LAMOND TO BE RINGFENCED FOR AED EQUIPMENT AND MAINTENANCE – MOIRA HAS CALLED AND THANKED ONE OFF PAYMENT FROM GARIOCH PARTNERSHIP

\*NOTE THAT KDCC TREASURER TO SUBMIT CLAIM FOR ABERDEENSHIRE COUNCIL GRANT TO REINBURSE UP TO 50% OF COST OF PURCHASES FOR THE IT'S YOUR NEIGHBOURGHOOD PROJECT -A S PREVIOUSLY – THIS HAS TO BE DONE BEFORE 28<sup>TH</sup> OF FEBRUARY OR WILL BE LOST

# KINTORE COMMUNITY COUNCIL FLORAL DISPLAY ACCOUNT BALANCE AT 16<sup>TH</sup> FEB 2025 - £2390.88 FOR KDCC MEETING ON 18<sup>TH</sup> FEB 2025

**UP £1000.00** FROM £1390.88 BALANCE AS AT 19<sup>TH</sup> OF JAN 2025

**INCOME TOTAL :- £1000.00** 

• £1000.00 – TRANSFER OF MONEY FROM KDCC MAIN BANK ACCOUNT TO COVER COSTS OF FLOWERS

# **EXPENDITURE TOTAL:- NIL**

# PREDICTED EXPENDITURE BEFORE NEXT MEETING:-

Approx. £2000.00 – for Summer Plants – the Orders will be split equally between Cove Bay Nurseries & Swailend – REPORTED LAST MEETING – NOT YET PAID FOR PLEASE NOTE THAT SUE PARROTT ALWAYS ASKS PERMISSION BEFORE SPENDING FROM THIS ACCOUNT AND ALWAYS HAS AN ESTIMATE WHICH IS A FANTASTIC WAY TO WORK TOGETHER.

this brings the total amount of money in the two Bank Accounts held by the KDCC to £20495.53